
Mira Lago West 
Community Development 

District 

 March 2, 2026 

 Agenda Package 

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300 
TAMPA, FL 33706  



Mira Lago West Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors Staff: 
Lennie Fine, Chairman Jennifer Goldyn, Regional Director 
Sam Schmieder, Assistant Secretary Kristee Cole, District Manager 
Jennifer Parra, Assistant Secretary Scott Steady, District Counsel 
Jeff McNees, Assistant Secretary Stephen Brletic, District Engineer 
Shawn Howe, Assistant Secretary Matt Jones, Crosscreek Environmental 

Howard Neal, Field Services Director 
John Khatiblou, District Accountant 

Diana Kapatsyna, District Admin Assistant 

District Office: Meeting Location: 
313 Campus Street Riverview Public Library 
Celebration FL 34747 9951 Balm Riverview Rd 
https://www.miralagowestcdd.org/ Riverview, FL, 33569 

Meeting Agenda 
Monday, March 2, 2026 – 7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Audience Comments on Agenda Items – Three (3) Minute Time Limit
3. Approval of the Agenda
4. Staff Reports

A. Accountant
1. Consideration of November 2025-January 2026 Check Register ….………….….Page 3

B. Aquatic Maintenance Reports.….……………………………………………………Page 44     
C. Landscape Report
D. District Field Inspection
E. District Counsel
F. District Engineer

1. Update of Labor Rates  ….……………………………………………………….…Page 73
G. District Manager

5. Business Items
A. Consideration of Insurance Proposals (Under Separate Cover)
B. Consideration of District Counsel Proposal……………………………….………….Page 74
C. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01; Removing and Designating New Treasurer   …Page 84
D. Consideration of Resolution 2026-02: General Election ……………………………..Page 85

6. Business Administration
A. Consideration of the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 1, 2025 ……….………Page 87

7. Supervisor Request
8. Adjournment

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 1, 2026 

https://www.miralagowestcdd.org/


November 2025

MIRA LAGO WEST

Community Development District

Check Register and Invoices



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 100072

001 11/07/25 PINE LAKE NURSERY LLC 8538 November 2025 Landscape Maintenance Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $2,499.99

Check Total $2,499.99
CHECK # 100073

001 11/21/25 CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC23540 November 2025 Aquatics Maintenance Aquatic Maintenance 546995-53901 $1,291.00

Check Total $1,291.00
CHECK # 100074

001 11/21/25 INFRAMARK LLC 163583 District Management November 2025 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 531027-51201 $3,291.67

Check Total $3,291.67
CHECK # 100075

001 11/21/25 BRANDON INDUSTRIES INC 2020315-IN Poles for the signage around the ponds Misc-Contingency 549900-53901 $5,550.00

Check Total $5,550.00
CHECK # 300020

001 11/17/25 TECO ACH 102725-7989 ACH SVC PRD 09/23-10/21/25 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $100.53

Check Total $100.53
CHECK # 300021

001 11/17/25 TECO ACH 102725-7815 ACH SVC PRD 09/23-10/21/25 Electricity - General 543006-53901 $677.44

Check Total $677.44

Fund Total $13,410.63

SERIES 2022/2016 DEBT SERVICE FUND - 201

CHECK # 1127

201 11/20/25 Mira Lago West c/o US Bank 111725-2022 SERIES TRANSFER  ASSESSMENTS Due From Other Funds 131000-51301 $2,013.30

Check Total $2,013.30

Fund Total $2,013.30

Total Checks Paid $15,423.93

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 11/01/25 to 11/30/25

MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT























December 2025

MIRA LAGO WEST

Community Development District

Check Register and Invoices



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

BANKUNITED, N.A. - (ACCT#XXXXX2070)

ACH #100076

12/03/25 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC 22586 REMOVE DEAD FISH FROM POND Aquatic Maintenance 001-546995-53901 $1,000.00

12/03/25 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC 22587 REMOVE DEAD FISH Aquatic Maintenance 001-546995-53901 $500.00

ACH Total $1,500.00

ACH #100077

12/05/25 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 165709 Management Fee December 2025 MANAGEMENT FEE DEC 2025 001-531027-51201 $3,291.67

CHECK # 1128

12/02/25 Vendor JEFFREY McNEES JM-120125 BOARD 12/01/25 P/R-Board of Supervisors 001-511001-51101 $200.00

CHECK # 1129

12/02/25 Vendor JENNIFER RAE PARRA JP-120125 BOARD 12/01/25 P/R-Board of Supervisors 001-511001-51101 $200.00

CHECK # 1130

12/02/25 Vendor LENNIE FINE LF-120125 BOARD 12/01/25 P/R-Board of Supervisors 001-511001-51101 $200.00

CHECK # 1131

12/02/25 Vendor SIMON J. SCHMIEDER SS-120125 BOARD 12/01/25 P/R-Board of Supervisors 001-511001-51101 $200.00

CHECK # 1132

12/08/25 Vendor Mira Lago West c/o US Bank 120425-2022 SERIES TRANSFER  ASSESSMENTS TRANSFER ASSESSMENTS 201-131000-51301 $17,168.47

CHECK # 1133

12/17/25 Vendor Mira Lago West c/o US Bank 121625-2022 SERIES TRANSFER  ASSESSMENTS TRANSFER ASSESSMENTS 001-531045-51301 $192,104.23

ACH #300022

12/17/25 Vendor TECO ACH 112625-7989-ACH SVC PRD 10/22-11/20/25 Electricity - General 001-543006-53901 $102.22

ACH #300023

12/17/25 Vendor TECO ACH 112625-7815-ACH SVC PRD 10/22-11/20/25 Electricity - General 001-543006-53901 $806.20

Account Total $215,772.79

Total Amount Paid $215,772.79

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 12/01/25 to 12/31/25

MIRA LAGO WEST 

Community Development District





























January 2026

MIRA LAGO WEST

Community Development District

Check Register and Invoices



Date
Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount 

Paid

BANKUNITED, N.A. - (ACCT#XXXXX2070)

ACH #100078

01/06/26 Vendor PINE LAKE NURSERY LLC 8734 Landscape December 2025 MAINTENANCE DEC'25 001-534050-53901 $2,499.99

ACH Total $2,499.99

ACH #100079

01/06/26 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC 23934 Aquatics Maintenance December 2025 Aquatics Maintenance Dec25 001-546995-53901 $1,291.00

01/06/26 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC 24139 Fountain Maintenance - new pump north Entr Fountain Maintenance - new pump North entr 001-546032-53901 $3,940.00

01/06/26 Vendor CROSSCREEK ENVIROMENTAL INC 24140 Fountain Maintenance - New Pump - South Entr Fountain Maintenance - new pump South Entr 001-546032-53901 $3,940.00

ACH Total $9,171.00

ACH #100080

01/14/26 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 167832 District Manager January 2026 MANAGEMENT FEE JAN'26 001-531027-51201 $3,291.67

ACH Total $3,291.67

ACH #100081

01/14/26 Vendor PINE LAKE NURSERY LLC 8935 Landscape Maintenance Jan'26 Contracts-Landscape 001-534050-53901 $2,625.00

ACH Total $2,625.00

CHECK # 1134

01/20/26 Vendor Mira Lago West c/o US Bank 11526-2022 SERIES TRANSFER ASSESSMENTS FY26 Due From Other Funds 201-131000-51301 $19,033.48

Check Total $19,033.48

ACH #DD1054

01/20/26 Vendor TECO ACH 123025-7989- ACH ELECTRIC 11/21 - 12/22/25 Electricity - General 001-543006-53901 $150.97

01/20/26 Vendor TECO ACH 123025-7989- ACH Credit Memo 000016 ELECTRIC 11/21 - 12/22/25 001-543006-53901 ($7.17)

ACH Total $143.80

ACH #DD1055

01/20/26 Vendor TECO ACH 123025-7815- ACH ELECTRIC 11/21 - 12/22/25 Electricity - General 001-543006-53901 $759.93

01/20/26 Vendor TECO ACH 123025-7815- ACH Credit Memo 000015 ELECTRIC 11/21 - 12/22/25 001-543006-53901 ($16.09)

ACH Total $743.84

Account Total $37,508.78

Total Amount Paid $37,508.78

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 01/01/26 to 01/31/26

MIRA LAGO WEST 

Community Development District



























 

MIRA LAGO WEST 

Lake Report 

 

 

Completed December 11th, 2025 

By: Lloyd Tohill 

Last Treatment: December 11th, 2025 

Next Treatment: January 8, 2026 

 



 

Pond 1 

 

Pond 1 is healthy and thriving.  No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or 

algae present. Fountain is off at the time of this report. 

Pond 2

 



No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation present. Fountain was off at time of 

this report. Pond looks good. 

Pond 3 

 

No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or algae present. Pond is looking 
good. 

Pond 4 

 



Small amount of shoreline grasses present that were treated today while the 

technician was onsite. Pond is in good shape otherwise. 

Pond 5 

 

No shoreline grasses, algae, of submersed vegetation. Pond is looking good. 

Area 6 

 



The wetland/mitigation site is looking good, some vegetation is dying due to the 
recent cold weather. 

Pond 7 

 

Pond is in good shape. Grasses that were growing in the pickerelweed and duck 

potato have been treated and is dying off. No algae or submersed vegetation 

present. 



Pond 8

 

 

No algae, submersed, or shoreline grasses present. 

Pond 9 



 

Small amounts of exotic vegetation is present. Overall mitigation site is in good 
shape. 



MIRA LAGO WEST 

Lake Report 

Completed January 13th, 2026 

By: Lloyd Tohill 

Last Treatment: January 9th, 2026 

Next Treatment: February 12th, 2026 



 

Pond 1 

 

No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or algae present. Fountain is off at 

the time of this report. Water levels are low across the board. 

Pond 2 

 



Very small amount of planktonic algae. No grasses or submersed vegetation 

present. Fountain was off at time of this report.  

Pond 3 

 

No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or algae present. Pond isin good 
shape. 

Pond 4 

 



 

No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation present. Pond looks good.  

Pond 5 

 

No shoreline grasses, algae, of submersed vegetation.  

Area 6 



 

No exotic vegetation is present in the wetland buffer area. 

Pond 7 

 

Fountain was off at time of report. No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation 

present. 

Pond 8 



 

 

No algae, submersed, or shoreline grasses present. Part of the cattail tussock has 

broken off and is in the middle of the pond now. 

 

 

 

Pond 9 



 

No exotic vegetation is present in the wetland buffer area. Site looks good. 



Customer
Mira Lago West CDD

Date: Time: Technician:
01/09/2026 07:36:39 AM Earl Yhan

Lake Algae
Submer
sed
Weeds

Grasse
s Brush

Floatin
g Weeds

Bacteri
a

Blue
Dye

Trash
Pickup

Inspecti
on

Water
Level

Erosio
n

1 X X X X   X X Low  
2 X X X X   X X Low  
3 X X X X   X X Low  
4 X X X X   X X Low  
5 X X X X   X X Low  
6 X X X X   X X Low  
7 X X X X   X X Low  
8 X X X X   X X Low  
9 X X X X   X X Low  
           

Additional Comments
Good day Mira Lago West CDD,  my name is Earl Yhan from crosscreek environment. Today is
your monthly lakes maintenance treatment.  After my inspection of each lake,  top priority today
is midge flies,  planktonic algea,  filamentous algae,  submersed weeds,  floating weeds,
torpedo grasses and alligator weeds.  I treated all today and spray for midge flies,  midge flies
activities was very low today.  Also I check all drainage for clogging and debris.  Please give
treatment a couple days to see best results.  Have a Happy New Year.

Page 1

https://mydoforms.com/


Project Photos

Page 2

https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDinY3imQgM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P1$$1.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi7fb6uwkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P2$$2.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi7bbhoAkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P3$$3.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDirbzqwAkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P4$$4.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi5dbZhQgM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P5$$5.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi3fzJqQoM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P6$$6.jpg


 

Additional Services:
Shoreline Restoration
Erosion Control
Lake Maintenance
Invasive Removal
Florida Native Plantings
Wetland Management

Email
kristee.cole@inframark.com; crystal.yem@inframark.com
Matt@crosscreekenv.com

Page 3

https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi3fzJqQoM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P6$$6.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi7faClAkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P7$$7.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDindP2sAsM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P8$$8.jpg
https://mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi3a3dhggM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1563$$P9$$9.jpg


Office Email
admin@crosscreekenv.com; matt@crosscreekenv.com; fernando@crosscreekenv.com;
gail@crosscreekenv.com; carleigh@croscreekenv.com; kyla@crosscreekenv.com;
scottc@crosscreekenv.com; lloyd@crosscreekenv.com

Powered by www.doForms.com

Page 4

https://www.doForms.com


 

MIRA LAGO WEST 

Lake Report 

 

 

Report Completed: 2/16/26 

By: Lloyd Tohill 

Last Treatment: 2/9/26 

Next Treatment: 3/12/26 

 



 

Pond 1 

 

No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or algae present. Water levels are 

low across the board. 

Pond 2 



 

No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation present. Fountain is near the pond bank 

at time of this report.  

Pond 3 

 

No shoreline grasses, submersed vegetation, or algae present. Pond is in good 
condition. 



Pond 4 

 

 

No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation present. Pond looks good.  

Pond 5 

 



No shoreline grasses, algae, of submersed vegetation.  

Area 6 

 

No exotic vegetation is present in the wetland buffer area. 

Pond 7 

 



No grasses, algae, or submersed vegetation present. 

Pond 8 

 

 

No algae, submersed, or shoreline grasses present.  

 

 

 

Pond 9 



 

There is a few sporadic cattails in the mitigation site. Other than that, site looks 
good. 



Customer
Mira Lago West CDD

Date: Time: Technician:
02/06/2026 07:55:36 AM Earl Yhan

Lake Algae
Submer
sed
Weeds

Grasse
s Brush

Floatin
g Weeds

Bacteri
a

Blue
Dye

Trash
Pickup

Inspecti
on

Water
Level

Erosio
n

1 X X X X   X X Low  
2 X X X X   X X Low  
3 X X X X   X X Low  
4 X X X X   X X Low  
5 X X X X   X X Low  
6 X X X X   X X Low  
7 X X X X   X X Low  
8 X X X X   X X Low  
9 X X X X   X X Low  
           

Additional Comments
Good day Mira Lago West CDD,  my name is Earl Yhan from crosscreek environment.  Today is
your monthly lakes maintenance treatment.  After inspection of lakes and Midge fly activities
around lakes.  Top priority today is treating midge flies,  midge fly activities was very low,
filamentous algae,  submersed weeds,  floating weeds and torpedo grasses throughout lakes
was very minimal.  All was treated and taken care of.  Please give treatment a couple days to see
best results.  Thanks have a happy New Year.

Page 1

https://beta.mydoforms.com/


Project Photos

Page 2

https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDih_rb_QoM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P1$$1.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi2-mwigkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P2$$2.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi67-pyQoM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P3$$3.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDiq4rLowsM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P4$$4.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDiu6SbjQkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P5$$5.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi-9uo9QsM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P6$$6.jpg


 

Additional Services:
Shoreline Restoration
Erosion Control
Lake Maintenance
Invasive Removal
Florida Native Plantings
Wetland Management

Email
kristee.cole@inframark.com; crystal.yem@inframark.com
Matt@crosscreekenv.com

Page 3

https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDi-9uo9QsM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P6$$6.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDiu-GZ1QoM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P7$$7.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDim9m3xAkM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P8$$8.jpg
https://beta.mydoforms.com/imageViewer?blobKey=ag9zfm15ZG9mb3Jtcy1ocmRyFwsSCmJsb2Jfc3RvcmUYgIDiu6SbrQsM&blobName=7vfq40brak2m588$$05232025123325$$Published$$1782$$P9$$9.jpg


Office Email
admin@crosscreekenv.com; matt@crosscreekenv.com; fernando@crosscreekenv.com;
gail@crosscreekenv.com; carleigh@croscreekenv.com; kyla@crosscreekenv.com;
scottc@crosscreekenv.com; lloyd@crosscreekenv.com

Powered by www.doForms.com

Page 4

https://www.doForms.com


  
 

 
   536 4th Ave. S, Unit 4 St. Petersburg, Fl 33701             D. (813) 361-1466 www.bdiengineers.com 
 

 

 

CDD Labor Rates 

(January 1, 2026 – September 30, 2026) 

 

Classification Rates 
Principal $240 

Project Manager I $210 

Project Manager II $180 

Senior Engineer $190 

Project Engineer $150 

Engineer $120 

Senior Environmental Scientist $150 

Environmental Scientist $110 

Senior Designer $120 

Designer $100 

Senior Engineering Technician $90 

Engineering Technician $70 

Field Manager $135 

Senior Inspector $120 

Inspector $80 

Clerical $50 
 

 

 

 

http://www.bdiengineers.com/






















RESOLUTION 2026-01 

A RESOLUTION REMOVING LEAH POPELKA AS 
TREASURER AND APPOINTING STEPHEN BLOOM AS 
TREASURER OF THE MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Mira Lago West Community Development 
District desires to remove Leah Popelka as Treasurer and appoint Stephen Bloom as Treasurer;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MIRA LAGO WEST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. Leah Popelka is removed as Treasurer.
2. Stephen Bloom is appointed Treasurer.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2nd DAY OF MARCH, 2026. 

ATTEST: MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman 



RESOLUTION 2026-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MIRA LAGO 
WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CONFIRMING THE 
DISTRICT’S USE OF THE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SUPERVISOR 
OF ELECTIONS TO CONTINUE CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S 
ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 
GENERAL ELECTION. 

WHEREAS, The Mira Lago West Community Development District (hereinafter the 
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Hillsborough County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Mira Lago West Community Development 
District (hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement section 190.006(3)(A)(2)(c), Florida 
Statutes and to instruct the Hillsborough Supervisor of Elections (the “Supervisor”) to conduct 
the District’s General Elections. 

WHEREAS, the Supervisor has requested the District adopt a resolution confirming the 
District’s use of the Supervisor for the purpose of conducting the District’s future supervisor 
elections in conjunction with the General Election; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to continue to use the Supervisor for the purpose of 
conducting the District’s supervisor elections in conjunction with the General Election. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

Section 1. The Board is currently made up of the following individuals: Lennie Fine, 
Simon Schmieder, Jennifer Parra, Jeff McNees and Shawn Howe. 

Section 2. The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 

Section 3. Seat 4, currently held by Jeff Mcnees, Seat 5, currently held by Simon 
Schmieder are scheduled for the General Election on November 2026. The District Manager 
is hereby authorized to notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to 
General Election for the current election year. 

Section 4. Pursuant to section 190.006(8), Florida Statutes, members of the Board shall 
be entitled to receive for his or her services an amount not to exceed $200 per meeting of the 
Board, not to exceed $4,800 per year per member.

Seat 1 Supervisor Lennie Fine Expires 2028 
Seat 2 Supervisor Shawn Howe Expires 2028 
Seat 3 Supervisor Jennifer Parra Expires 2028 
Seat 4 Supervisor Jeff McNees Expires 2026 
Seat 5 Supervisor Simon Schmieder Expires 2026 



 

Section 5. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the 
November 2026 General Election is four years. 

 
Section 6. The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to continue conducting the 

District’s elections in conjunction with the General Election. The District understands that it will 
be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay 
same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor. 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2nd DAY OF MARCH, 2026. 
 
ATTEST: MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
   

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman 



MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 1, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
2 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 3 
matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a 4 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 5 
which such appeal is to be based. 6 

7 
MIRA LAGO WEST 8 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 9 
10 

The Mira Lago West Community Development District regular meeting of the Board 11 
of Supervisors was held on Monday, December 1, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Riverview 12 
Public Library, 9951 Balm Riverview Rd, Riverview, FL, 33569. The following is the 13 
agenda for this meeting. 14 

15 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 16 

17 
Lennie Fine  Board Supervisor, Chair 18 
 Sam Schmieder Board Supervisor, Vice Chair 19 
Jeff McNees  Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary 20 
Jennifer Parra Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary 21 

   Shawn Howe  Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary 22 
23 

Also presents were: 24 
25 

Kristee Cole District Manager, Inframark 26 
Epi Carvajal Representative, PineLake 27 
CJ Greene Representative, CrossCreek 28 
John Khatiblou Accountant, Inframark 29 
Audience 30 

31 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order 32 

Ms. Cole called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 33 
34 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 35 
on Agenda Items  36 

A resident addressed the Board regarding the new signage. The Board agreed to adjust the 37 
signage to ensure it is located within the CDD easement. 38 

39 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Adoption of the Agenda 40 

41 
On a Motion from Ms. Parra, seconded by Mr. McNees, the Board adopted the 
December 1, 2025, Final Agenda for the Mira Lago West Community Development 
District. 

42 
43 
44 



MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 1, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2  
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 45 

A. Aquatic Maintenance Report 46 

Mr. Khatiblou informed the Board of the District’s financial standing. 47 
 48 

B. Landscape Report 49 

Ms. Fine informed CrossCreek that the light at the fountain remains inoperable. 50 

Mr. Greene will adjust the fountain lighting. 51 

1. Ratification of North Fountain Replacement Proposal 52 
 53 

On a Motion from Mr. McNees, seconded by Ms. Parra, with all in favor, the Board 
ratified North Fountain Replacement Proposal. 

 54 
2. Ratification of South Fountain Replacement Proposal 55 

 56 
On a Motion from Ms. Fine, seconded by Mr. Schmieder, with all in favor, the Board 
ratified South Fountain Replacement Proposal. 

 57 
C. Landscape Report 58 

Ms. Carvajal informed the Board on the status of the landscape. 59 
 60 

D. District Field Inspection 61 

No report. 62 
 63 

E. District Counsel 64 

Not present and no report. 65 

F. District Engineer 66 

Not present and no report. 67 
 68 

G. District Manager 69 

Ms. Cole informed the Board that the next meeting is scheduled for Monday, 70 
March 2, 2026, at 7:00 p.m.  71 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 72 

There being none, the order of business followed. 73 
 74 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS                             Business Administration 75 
  76 

A. Consideration of the Regular Meeting Minutes from August 4, 2025 77 



MIRA LAGO WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
December 1, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3  
 

On a Motion from Ms. Fine, seconded by Mr. McNees, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Meeting Minutes of August 4, 2025, for the Mira Lago West Community 
Development District. 

 78 
B. Consideration of August-October 2025 Check Register 79 

 80 
On a Motion from Ms. Fine, seconded by Mr. McNees, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the August, September and October 2025 Check Registers, for the Mira Lago 
West Community Development District. 

 81 
C. Discussion regarding Money Market Account 82 

 83 
The Board discussed opening an additional bank account.      84 

 85 
On a Motion from Ms. Parra, seconded by Mr. McNees, with all in favor, the Board 
approved opening an additional bank account and transferring $200,000.00 into the 
account at Bank United, for the Mira Lago West Community Development District. 

 86 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 87 
 88 
 Mr. Fine requested new insurance proposals be presented on the next agenda.  89 
 90 
EIGHT ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 91 
 92 
On a Motion by Mr. Howe, seconded by Ms. Fine, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors 93 
approved to adjourn the meeting at 7:48 p.m., for the Mira Lago West Community 94 
Development District.  95 
 96 
 97 
 98 
 99 
_____________________________                 ________________________________ 100 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary      Chairman / Vice Chairman  101 


	Agenda Package Cover Page 
	2026-03-02 - Mira Lago West CDD - Agenda Page
	4A. Mira Lago West Ck register invoices Nov_25
	Mira Lago West Ck Register Invoices Dec_25
	Mira Lago West Ck Register Invoices Jan_26
	4B. Lake Report - Mira Lago West 12.25
	4B. Lake Report - Mira Lago West 01.13
	4B. Treatment-Report-January
	4B. Lake Report - Mira Lago 226
	4B. Customer-Treatment-Report-February
	4F. CDD Labor Rates 1-1-26 - Update of Labor Rates
	5B. Persson, Cohen, Mooney, Fernandez & Jackson, P.A. - 01.30.2026 Mira Lago West Proposal
	5C. Mira Lago West CDD - Resolution 2026-01; REMOVING AND DESIGNATING NEW TREASURER
	5D. Mira Lago West CDD - Resolution 2026-02; General Election
	6A. 2026-12-01 - Mira Lago West CDD Meeting Minutes Draft

